

Minutes of the Coaches Committee Meeting on 16th October 2021, Zoom

Attendees to the meeting

Chair	Ervin Kade
	Makhaya Mofu
	Sebusiso Keketsi
	Chuanliang Zhang
	Jose Sepulveda
	Adam Kusior
	Shinsuke Umeshita
	Kevin Smith
	Santiago Nieva
	Faafouina Milford
	Christine Lopez
	Minu Tadang
	Savvas Kokkinos
	Nadia Mohamed
Apologies	Gabriele Martelli
	Liam Bolger
	William Walsh

1. Welcoming remarks by the Chairperson Mr. Ervin Kade

The Chairperson welcomed all the committee members at the 4th committee meeting as well as representatives of work groups elaborating key projects of the new AIBA Development Program. The Chairperson also informed the committee about the decisions that were taken during the last committee meeting on July 16th, 2021.

2. Coaches Committee Meeting in Belgrade

The exact dates of physical Coaches Committee Meetings during the Men's World Championships in Belgrade, Serbia were agreed at the online meeting to make it convenient for the committee members who will be as coaches in Belgrade with their national teams.

3. Coaches Level educational program

Due to travel restrictions in some countries it was agreed to offer <u>3 course delivery ways at all 3 levels</u> for all National Federations to have opportunity both to hold the course and send their coaches to educational trainings.



<u>1-Star Course</u>. The first type will be traditional one- week contact course, the second – all week online course, the third – mixed type with 4 days online course and 3 days contact course.

<u>2-Star Course</u>. The first type will be mixture of online and contact course delivered throughout 6 months with three sessions of theory learning and practical exercises.

<u>3-Star Course</u>. The first type will be mixture of online and contact course delivered throughout 12 months or five sessions with theory learning and practical exercises. One of the key elements of the course will be the final interview with the course instructor to get his/her feedback on the participants.

It was mentioned that participants will register for the course in e-learning platform and after they will receive the schedule of the training sessions depends on the level course.

4. E-learning system

The committee members were informed that two learning provides have been chosen but the final budget calculation is needed to make the final decision. Also, it was noted that the work group updating Coaches Manual has to decide what information from the book should be transferred to the e-learning platform. It was decided that the e-learning system would consist of two parts – passive content (pictures and videos and text from the manual) and active content (online theoretical and practical sessions).

5. Instructors Course

It was mentioned that the structure of the course is at an advanced stage but most of the material of the Instructor's Manual depends on the updated AIBA Coaches Management System and the Teaching Materials that depends on the Coaches Manual which is being finalized by one of the Committee's Task Force Group. It was also decided to organize Instructors Courses in all 5 continents to make it more convenient for the coaches from different parts of the world to be able to attend it physically as well as attract more participants who can deliver courses in various languages.

6. Closing remarks by the Chairperson

Mr. Kade thanked everyone for the fruitful discussion and active involvement during the meeting. He informed the committee members about the upcoming physical meeting in Belgrade where all the above-mentioned key tasks should be finalized after 2-days discussions of the whole committee and separate work groups.

Chairperson of the AIBA Coaches Committee

Fade

Ervin Kade

AIBA International Relations Manager

Anna Utkina